
From: Ania Dorocinska
To: mossj@richardcrookes.com.au
Subject: SSD-6471-PA-18 Sydney Modern Art Gallery
Date: Monday, 26 July 2021 11:17:00 AM
Importance: High

Good Morning Jesse,
 
I am writing in relation to the Post Approval documentation for the response to the Independent
Audit, dated 21 June 2021, you submitted for the Sydney Modern Art Gallery through the portal.
 
I am taking over the project from Alex and have been reviewing the outstanding post approval
matters for Sydney Modern.
 
In relation to the abovementioned response to IA, can you please confirm the following actions
have been taken, as recommended in your documentation:
 

A review of all strategies, plans and programs as required by Condition A9
The implementation of alternate access arrangements as required by Condition C33

 
Furthermore, given the current construction halt can you please consider whether any further
out of hours work will be anticipated in the near future.
 
Feel free to call me if you wish to discuss.
 
Thank you.
 
Kind regards,
Ania Dorocińska
Senior Compliance Officer

Planning & Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T 02 9274 6225 |  E ania.dorocinska@planning.nsw.gov.au 
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy St, Parramatta, NSW 2150.
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Country which always was and
always will be Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and waters, and we show our
respect for elders past, present and emerging. We are committed to providing places in which Aboriginal people are
included socially, culturally and economically through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work.
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